Sonali Dhadve

From: Sanjay Singh

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 5:08 PM
To: Santosh Sawant; Sonali Dhadve

Subject: Fw: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Madam,

Kindly find the approval in the trail mail. These are required to be installed n programmed hence it requires 03 days.
Regards
Sanjay kr Singh

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:25:12 PM

To: Operations Banquet <operations.banquet@blueseacatering.com>
Subject: Fwd: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 7:58:05 PM

To: Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>; Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>

Cc: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>; Hemant Kajuwalkar <mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in>; Kumud Padhi <kumud.padhi@cateringcollective.in>;
Controls Kapco <controls@kapcocatering.com>; Kamlesh Sawant <kamlesh.sawant@kapcocatering.com>

Subject: Re: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Noted Sir

Thank you

Regards
Ashay Desai



Director - Culinary and Operations

From: Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Date: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 at 7:54 PM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>, Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>

Cec: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>, Hemant Kajuwalkar <mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in>, Kumud Padhi
<kumud.padhi@cateringcollective.in>, Controls Kapco <controls@kapcocatering.com>, Kamlesh Sawant <kamlesh.sawant@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: RE: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Sir,

We will share PI with PR to Santosh so that he can release PO on priority.

Thank You,
Mahendra Shinde
Senior Manager - Supply Chain & Procurement
@ +918879660004/9820 765 312
I( HOSPITALITY mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in
www.k-hospitality.com
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1* Floor, , Dr Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018, India
Catering CHARCOAL’® ° ERAVEL RETAIL
Collective " aar vEEA Eee & /Hfg BRAVEL RETATL

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: 18 September 2024 19:48

To: Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>; Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Cc: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>; Hemant Kajuwalkar <mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in>; Kumud Padhi <kumud.padhi@cateringcollective.in>;
Controls Kapco <controls@kapcocatering.com>; Kamlesh Sawant <kamlesh.sawant@kapcocatering.com>

Subject: Re: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Please do it today

(@Mahendra Shinde Who is incharge in SCM for this procurement? Need to get it expeditated

Thank you

Regards
Ashay Desai



Director - Culinary and Operations

From: Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>

Date: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 at 7:46 PM

To: Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Cec: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai(@cateringcollective.in>, Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>, Hemant Kajuwalkar <mumbai.purchase@k-
corp.in>, Kumud Padhi <kumud.padhi@cateringcollective.in>, Controls Kapco <controls(@kapcocatering.com>, Kamlesh Sawant
<kamlesh.sawant@kapcocatering.com>

Subject: Re: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Mahendra,
Noted.

Regards
Sanjay Kr Singh

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 7:45:46 PM

To: Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>

Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>; Hemant Kajuwalkar <mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in>;
Kumud Padhi <kumud.padhi@cateringcollective.in>; Controls Kapco <controls@kapcocatering.com>; Kamlesh Sawant <kamlesh.sawant@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: RE: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Mr. Sanjay,

Please raise PR in Safal.

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

Catering CHARCOAL®

7 AVEL RETAIL
Collective " oo JEEA global égz /tfé BIRAVEL RETATL



From: Sawrav Verma - Aerome <sawrav@aerome.in>

Sent: 18 September 2024 17:30

To: Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>; Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>; 'Rishi'
<rishi@aerome.in>

Subject: RE: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Sir,
PFA PI
Thanks & Regards

Sawrav verma
Mobile : +91-8928027089

&
Qerome

www.aerome.in

From: Sanjay Singh [mailto:sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com]

Sent: 18 September 2024 10:27

To: Rishi <rishi@aerome.in>; Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sawrav Verma - Aerome <sawrav(@aerome.in>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Re: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Sawrav,
Namaskar!!
We have selected lost cherries as our fragrance.

Regards
Sanjay kr Singh

Sent from Outlook for Android




From: Rishi <rishi@aerome.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:40:13 AM

To: Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sawrav Verma - Aerome <sawrav(@aerome.in>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>; Pravin
Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>

Subject: Re: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Sawrav

What fragrance has been finalised by the team of K Hospitality?
Regards

Rishi

On 17 Sep 2024, at 8:45 PM, Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde(@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Mr. Sawrav,

Greetings from Kapco Banquets & Catering Pvt. Ltd....!!!

This is with reference to our requirement of Ambient Scenting System For Blue Sea Banquet Worli.
I would like to inform you that we are looking for buyout optionf of Aerome Scenting Systeme.
Considering this is your first assoication with K Hospitality, I would appreciate if you can work out best offer for us.
It will help us to close this deal on priority.

I would appreciate if you can share PI with best lowest rate for further process.

Billing will be in favor of details mentioned below

Kapco Banquets & Catering Pvt. Ltd.

1, Rashid Mansion, Worli Point ,

Worli, Mumbai - 400018

GST No. 27AAGCK1789F1ZA

Please share final PI with all T&C and execution plan with work closure lead time.

Plesae feel free to call in case of any query.



Thank You,
<image002.jpg>

From: Sawrav Verma - Aerome <sawrav@aerome.in>

Sent: 16 September 2024 14:56

To: Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'RISHI CHHABRIA' <rishi@aerome.in>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>
Subject: RE: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Thanks & Regards
Sawrav verma
Mobile : +91-8928027089

<image003.jpg>
www.aerome.in

From: Sawrav Verma - Aerome [mailto:sawrav@aerome.in]

Sent: 16 September 2024 11:12

To: 'Mahendra Shinde' <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'RISHI CHHABRIA' <rishi@aerome.in>; 'Ashay Desai' <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; 'Sanjay Singh' <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>
Subject: RE: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Sir,

PFA

Thanks & Regards
Sawrav verma

Mobile : +91-8928027089

<image003.jpg>
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From: Sawrav Verma - Aerome [mailto:sawrav@aerome.in]

Sent: 13 September 2024 17:41

To: 'Ashay Desai' <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; 'Mahendra Shinde' <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>; 'Sanjay Singh'
<sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>

Cc: 'RISHI CHHABRIA' <rishi@aerome.in>

Subject: RE: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering




PFA

Thanks & Regards
Sawrav verma
Mobile : +91-8928027089

<image003.jpg>
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From: Ashay Desai [mailto:ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in]

Sent: 13 September 2024 17:26

To: Sawrav Verma - Aerome <sawrav@aerome.in>; Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>; Sanjay Singh
<sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>

Cc: 'RISHI CHHABRIA' <rishi@aerome.in>

Subject: Re: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Hi Sawrav

Can you please send pictures of the models recommended by you
I am assuming this is HVAC machines except patio which are tower

Thank you

Regards
Ashay Desai

From: Sawrav Verma - Aerome <sawrav(@aerome.in>

Date: Friday, 13 September 2024 at 5:17 PM

To: Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'RISHI CHHABRIA' <rishi@aerome.in>, Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>, Sanjay Singh
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

Sent: 13 September 2024 16:27

To: 'sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com' <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>; 'mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in' <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>
Cc: 'RISHI CHHABRIA' <rishi@aerome.in>; 'ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in' <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

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

Sent: 13 September 2024 10:05

To: 'sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com' <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>
Cc: 'RISHI CHHABRIA' <rishi@aerome.in>

Subject: RE: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Sir,

PFA rental estimates.
Thanks & Regards
Sawrav verma

Mobile : +91-8928027089
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From: Sawrav Verma - Aerome [mailto:sawrav@aerome.in]
Sent: 06 September 2024 17:49




To: 'sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com' <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>
Subject: Aerome for Blue Sea Catering

Dear Sir,
PFA

Thanks & Regards
Sawrav verma
Mobile : +91-8928027089
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